Katti Magi

From: Katti Magi

Sent: 26. oktoober 2015. a. 14:00

To: ‘agnieszka.lukomska@policja.gov.pl’; Waldemar.Krawczyk@policja.gov.pl
Subject: Invitation to submit a proposal

Attachments: Procurement Documents.pdf

Importance: High

October 26, 2015 1.11-19/518-5
Respected Tenderer

Please find attached Estonian Police- and Border Guard Board proposal to make an offer to purchase of
training course in Poland.

We have prolonged the deadline of submitting the tender.

The tender shall be submitted at the latest by November 26™, 2015 to the Contracting Authority.

The Contracting Authority has changed point 8.1 of procurement documents. Named point is reformulated
as follows:

8.1 ,,Tender documents shall be submitted according to the structure laid down in point 7 of the PD at latest
by November 26, 2015 at 15.00 to the Police and Border Guard Board by address Pdarnu mnt 139, 15060
Tallinn ESTONIA or via email (in format *pdf): riigihanked @list.politsei.ee.”

Please submit a notice by e-mail that you have received the information.
Best Regards

Ms. Katti Migi

Expert

Procurement and Contract Division
Logistics Bureau

Police- and Border Guard Board
Email: katti.magi @politsei.ee

From: Katti Magi

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:13 PM
To: 'Waldemar.Krawczyk@policja.gov.pl'

Subject: Invitation to submit a proposal

Importance: High

October 9, 2015 No 1.11-19/518-3

Respected Dr Waldemar Krawczyk



Please find attached Estonian Police- and Border Guard Board proposal to make an offer to purchase of
training course in Poland.

The tender shall be submitted at the latest by October 26", 2015 at 15:00 to the Police and Border
Guard Board by address Pirnu mnt 139, 15060 Tallinn ESTONIA or via email (in format *pdf):
riigihanked @list.politsei.ee.

Please see the attachment Procurement_documents.rtf.
Please submit a notice by e-mail that you have received the proposal.
Best regards

Ms. Katti Migi

Expert

Procurement and Contract Division
Logistics Bureau

Police- and Border Guard Board
Email: katti.magi @politsei.ee




